
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Adrni~iistration 
Houston South Area Office 
17625 El Calni~ro Real, Suite 400 
Houston, TX 77058 
Phone: (281)286-0581 PAX: (281)286-6352 

.- - . . . -- .. . . - . . - . -. .. . . . ~  -. 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 
. - - - - -. - - - -. - -- - - -- A,--- 

To: 
Tcxas Barge Kr Boat, lnc 
and its successors 
P.O. Box 2107 
Freenort. TX 77542 

Inspect io~~ Number: 3 12927445 
Illspection Date(s): 04/02/20 1 1 
Issuance Date: 09/29/2011 

111spectio11 Site: 
41 15 East Floodgate Road 
Freeport, TX 77541 

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health 
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations 
referred to in this Citation by t l~e  dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days 
(excluditrg weekends and Federal llolitlays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of I'enalty you mail 
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the 
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in 
conjunction with this form. Iss~~alrce of this Citation does not constitute a tintling that a violation of the Act has 
occurred urrless there is a f:~ilure to corttest as provided for in tlrc Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is 
affirnled by tile Review Co~nmissiorr or a court. 

posting - The law recluires tllat a copy of this Citation and Notification of I'el~alty be posted i~n~nediately in a 
prominent place at or near the location of tlie violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the 
nature of tlie employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation 
nlust remain posted until the violatiorr(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may 
be marked out o r  covered up prior to postiog. 

Informal Corlferellce - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have suclr a 
conference you niay request one with the Area Director cluring the 15 working day contest period. During suclr 
at1 infonnal conference you ]nay present any evitlclice or views whiclr you believe would support an adjustment 
to tl~e citation(s) andlor penalty(ies). 

If you are considering a request for an informal conferel~ce to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you rnust take care to schedule it early cnouglr lo allow time to contest after tlre informal 
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conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in niir~d that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
suhruitted to tlie Area Director withirl 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest 
period is not interrupted by an informal conference. 

If you decide to request an informal conference, please conlplete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees 
next to this Citatiorr and Notification of Petralty as soon as tlie time, date, zind place of the informal conference have 
Been determined. Be sure to hring to the conference any and all supporting docu~ncntation of existing conditions 
as well as any ahatenlent steps lake11 thus far. If conditions warrant, we car1 enter into an infonnal settle~lletit 
agreement which amicably resolves this irratter without litigation or contest. 

Right to Contest - You have tlie riglit to contest this Citatiou and Notification of Penalty. You may contest 
all citation items or only i~ldividual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without 
contesting the underlying violations. Unless yon infor111 tile Area Director in writing tlrat yoti intend lo contest 
tlie citatioe(s) and/or proposed ~tenalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) a ~ l d  tile 
proposed penaltv(ies) will become a final order of tile Occirpatio~ral Safety and  Healtll Review Co~nmission 
and llray not be reviewed bv any court or agency. 

Penalty PqTneIIt - Penalties ale due within 15 working days of receipt of this notificatio~r unless contested. 
(See tlie e~~closed booklet and the additional infor~nation provided related to tlie Debt Collectiorr Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or money older payable to "DOL-OSI-IA". Please indicate the lnspectio~l Number otr the 
remittance. 

OSHA does not agree to any ~estrictions or conditions or endorsements put on arly check or money order for less 
tlian the full amount due, and will casli tlre check or money order as if tliese restrictions, conditions, or 
endorsenle~~ts (lo not exist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify the 1J.S. 
Departn~errt of Labor Area Office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the 
time frame set forth on this Citation. Please inform the Area Office in writing of the abatement steps you have 
taken and of their dates, together with adequate supporting documnentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of 
corrected conditions, purchase/work orders related to abaterrlerlt actions, air sarnpliug results, etc. 
(Please see attached "Corrective Action Verification.") 

E~nployer Discrimination U~~lawful - Tlre law pl-ohihits discrimination by an errlployer against an employee 
for filirig a con~plaiut or for exercising ally rights under this Act. An e~nployee who believes that heishe has been 
discriminated against rnay file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrinlinatio~l occurred with the U.S. 
Department of 1,abor Area Office at the address shown above. 

Employer Rights and Resporlsibilities - The errcloset1 booklet (OSIIA 3000) outli~les additional employer 
rights and responsibilities arid should be read in co~rju~lction with this tlolification. 

Notice to Employees - The law gives an eniployce or iiis/11er representative the opportunity to o1)jcct to any 
abatement date set for a violation if lieishe believes the (late to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the tJ.S. Departmnenl of Labor Area Of'llce at the address shown above and l~ostrnarked within 15 working days 
(excluding weekends aud Federal holidays) of the receipt by rlre e ~ ~ ~ p l o y e r  of this Citation and Notification of 
Penalty. 
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Corrective Action Verificatior~ 

Dear Sir: 

OSHA's inspections are iuteuded to result in the abate~nentlcorrectim of violations of the OSHAct. To verify that 
this has been accomplished, Sectiori 1903.19 reqnires that an e~nployer certify to OSHA, within ten (10) days of 
the final abatelnel~t date that each item cited has heerr comcted. 

This abaterne~it certificatio~i letter liiust iriclude tlre following: 

Name of Employer 

OSHA Inspection Nurnber 

Citation and I tc~n Numbers to wliiclr tlre submission relates 

?'tie date each iten1 was abated, specific action taken to abale each violatio~r and appropriate docurnentation 
for the action taken. Where appropriate, this docume~itatiorr sl~ould ir~clude photographs, work orders, 
purchase orders, personal protective equipmnent provided, sta~idard operation procedures, copies of written 
programs, engineering controls, monitoring data, etc. Adequate supportirlg documentation niay allow us 
to close the case file. Tire lack of adequate docur~~e~itatiori could result in a follow-up inspection. 

A statement that affected employees and tlieir representatives have bee11 infor~rled of the abateluent actions 

A statelneot that the information submitted is accurate 

The signature of t11c cmnployer or tlre employer's authorized representative 

Following is a sample forrnat tbat rnay be used for this submittal: 

Citation Item No. Date Item 
Nurnher Instance No. Abated 

Date this letter of submission posted 

I certify that tire information submitted is correct. 

Employer or Authorized Representative 

Corrective 
Action Taken 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

An infor~nal co~lference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on - 

09/29/2011. The conference will be held at the OSI-IA office located at Houston South 

Area Office, 17625 El Camino Real, Suite 400, Houston, TX, 77058 on at 

. Employees and/or representatives of e~nployees have a right to attend an 

informal conference. 
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U.S. Department of Labor l~lspectio~l Number: 312927445 
Occupatiot~al Safety and Health Administratiotl Inspection Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Issuance Date: 09/29/2011 

~~~ 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Compa~ly Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
lnspectior~ Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freepol t, TX 7754 I 

Citation 1 Itern 1 Type of Violation: SerioLl~ 

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(l): Open sided floor(s) or platform(s) 4 feet or more above the adjacent floor or grouird level 
were uot guarded by standard railings (or the equivalent as specified in 29 CFR 1910.23(e)(3)(i) through (v)), on 
all open sides walkways: 

On tlre top of the intcrlnodal storage containers, on April 8, 2011, employees used the inadequately 
guarded platforn~ at a height of approxi~nately 14 feet to access the irleeting trailer on a daily basis. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection 
Proposed Penalty: $ 4900.00 

Citatioil 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1910.101(b): Section 3.4.4, Colxll)ressed Gas Associatiotl Paurphlet 1'11965, as adopted by 29 CFR 
1910.101(b): Compressed gas cylinder(s) ill use were not properly supported to prevent them fro111 being knocked 
over: 

At the worksite, on May 16, 2011, directly to the East of the equipment i~lter~notlal containers, three 
comp~essed gas cylinders were stored unsecured on a colrcrete platform. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pagcs 1 tbrougll 4 of this Cilalioti atld Notification of I'e~mlly f(1r infomntion otl ernployer ;lad employee rigllls and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 111spectio11 N~u~iber :  312927445 
Occupational Safety and llealth Ad~ninistration inspection Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Issltarlce Date: 09/29/2011 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Conipany Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
lrrspectiot~ Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, 'I'X 77541 

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: ,%Y~OUS 

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2): Listed or laheled electrical equipnlent was not used or installed in accordance with 
tostructions included in tlle listing or laheli~lg: 

(a) At the shed where tlie ice maker was stored, on May 16, 201 1 .  the pertnarrent wiring was 11ot rated 
for exterior installation. 

(b) At tlie exterior power station near the toolnoom, on May 16, 2011, the per~nanent wiring for the 
two outlets were not rated for exterior installatio~~. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citatiori 1 Item 4 v p e  of Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1910.303(f)(2): Each service, feeder and braricll circuit, at its disco~~necting means or over current device, 
was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the purpose was evident: 

At the toolroom, on May 16, 201 1 ,  the Horneline circuit breaker panel had five circuit breakers, which 
were not labeled. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Palalty lor iofonnation o n  employer and elrlployee rigllls and res~~onsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 111spectio11 Number: 312927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Adr~ii~iistratio~l lr~spectiou Dates: 04/02/20 1 1 - 

Issuartce Date: 09/29/2011 

Cilatiotl and Notificatioil of Penalty 

Co~~tparly Narue: Texas Barge & Boat, I~rc. 
Inspection Site: 4115 East Floodgate Road, Freepclrt, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: S ~ S ~ O U S  

29 CFK 1910.305(b)(l)(ii): llliused openings in cabinets, boxes, arid fittings were rrot effectively closed: 

Ir~sitle the toolroom, on May 16, 201 1, where the llonieli~ie circuit breaker box was missing a circuit 
breaker and was not effectively closed. 

Date By Which Violakio~l Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citation 1 Itern 6 Type of Violation: S ~ S ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(2): Pull boxes, ju~rctiori boxes, and fittings were not provided will1 covers al~p~.oved for the 
purpose: 

At the storage roo111 adjacerit to the toolrootn, on May 16, 2011, the electrical light switclr near the 
errtrarice did not have a cover. 

Date By Which Violation Musk be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citation 1 Itcrn 7 Type of Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1910,30S(g)(l)(iv)(A): Flexible cords and cables were allowed to he used 21s a substitute for the fixed 
wiring of a structure. 

At the clie~riical reclamation building, on May 16, 201 1 ,  where a yellow flexihle cord was used to provide 
power to the duplex receptacles and lighting. 

Date By Which Violation Must he Abated: 
Proposed Perialty : 

Sce pages I tbmuglr 4 of this Citalion and Notificatiori of I'c~ially for ioforoiation on elliployet arid employee righls and rcsponsibilitics. 
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U.S. Departmelit o f  Labor Inspection Nomber: 312927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

lssuarlce Date: 09/29/2011 

Citation and Notification of  Penalty 

Con~pa~ly Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
111spectio11 Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Itern 8 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.305(i)(l)(i): Fixtures, lamp l~oltlers, lamps, rosettes, and receptacles located within 8 feet of the 
floor liad live parts exposed to e~uployee contact: 

At the storage roo111 adjacerlt to the toolroom, on May 16, 201 1,  the electrical outlet near the entrance did 
not llave a cover. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 1910.305(j)(2)(iv): Receptucle(s) illstalled in wet locatior~s were rlot suitable for the location. 

At the circuit breaker distributiori panel near the toolroom, on May 16, 201 1, the receptacle was rnissi~~g 
a weatherproof cover. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/12/2011 
Proposed Penalty: $ 3500.00 

 ita at ion I item 10 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 C.F.R. 1915.12(d)(1): The e~rlployer did not cnsure that eacli e~nployee entering a confirled or e~iclosed space 
or otlier areas with dangerous atmospheres was trained to perform all requised duties safely: 

At the worksite, on April 2, 2011, and at times prior to, where emnployces routinely entered into 
confinedlencloscd spaces to conduct work activates such as welding, cutting, and abrasive blasting. 

Date By Whiclr Violation Must be Abated: 11/01/2011 
Proposcd Penalty: $ 4900.00 

Sec pages 1 througlr 4 of this Citation and Notification of llc!l;rlty For infororation o n  cmploycr and employee rights aod responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Nomber: 3 12927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Adtninistration I~ l spec t i o~~  Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

I s sua~~cc  Date: 09/29/2011 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Con~pany Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
111specti011 Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Item 1 I Type of Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1915.12(e): The employer did not establish a slripyard rescue team or arrange for an outside rescue team 
whiclr will r'espond proniptly to a request for resctre service. 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 2011, the employer did not establish shipyard rescue team or arrange for 
an outside rescue team when enrl~loyees were torch cutting tlre bottom plate of tlte barge usitlg Cl~e~rltane 
and oxygen. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/17/2011 
Proposed Penalty: $ 4900.00 

Citation 1 llelll 12 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFK 1915,55(f1(3): All hose carrying acetylene, oxygen, ~ratural or manufactured fuel gas, or any gas 
substance which may ignite or enter into cornbustion or be it] any way lrarmfi~l to employees, were not inspected 
at the beginning of each shift and removed from service if dekctive: 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2 ,  201 1, the boses providi~rg Clrcmtanc and oxygen for torch cutting the 
bottom plate of the barge were not inspected prior to use. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/03/20 1 1 
Proposed Penalty: $ 4900.00 

Sec pages I through 4 of this (3tatiotr and Notification of I'enalty for i,ifr,rnration on employer and ejnployee riglas arld responsibilities. 
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n.s;;. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 3 12927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 111spection Ilates: 041021201 1 - 

Isstrallce Date: 09/29/2011 

Citation and Notification of Penalty -- 

Colilpany Nalne: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Item 13 Type of Violation: $ ~ T ~ O U S  

29 CPK 1915.55(h): Oxygen, fuel gas pressure regulators itrcluding their related gauges were not in proper working 
order while it1 use. 

(a) At the worksite near Barge PI'G 214, on Ap~i l  8, 201 1, the four pressure regulator gauges for tlie 
Clietritarie cylinders were rliissi~rg covers and the indicator needles were bent and damaged. 

(h) At the worksite near Barge PPG 214, on April 8, 2011, tlie pressure regulator gauge cover for the 
Cl~emtane cylinder was removed atid the needle indicator was missing. 

(c) At the worksite near Barge PPG 214, oti April 8, 201 1, tlie pressure regulator needle indicator and 
cover for the oxygen cylinder was missiog. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Sec pages 1 thluugh 4 of this Cilalb>n alld Notification of I'cnalty for inforlrralion on err~pl~rycl- and enrployee riglils s11d responsibililics. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspectiorr Number: 3 12927445 
Occupatiol~al Safety and Health Administration 111spectiu11 Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Iss~ra~ice Date: 09/29/20 1 1 

Citation and Notificatio~l of Penalty 

Co~lll)ally Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
111spectio11 Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Rmd, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Itern 14 Type of Violation: Seriou~ 

29 CFK 1915.73(b): Flus11 nranl~oles or other con~parable sruall openings in thc deck and other working surfaces 
were not suitably covered or guarded while e~llployees were working in the vicinity. 

(a) On Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1, the port hatch between fore and amidships was left open 
a t ~ d  unguarded. 

(b) 0 1 1  Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 2011, tlre port llatclr arrridships was left open arrd unguarded. 

(c) 011 Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 2011, the port hatch fore was left open and unguarded 

(d) On Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1 ,  the starboard lratch betweerr amidships and aft was left open 
ar~d unguarded. 

(e) On Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1 ,  the starboard lratc11 amidships was left upen arrd unguarded. 

(f) On Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 2011, the starboard hatch between fore and a~~ridships was left 
open and unguarded. 

Date By Which Violati011 Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pages 1 ll~rougll 4 of this Citation aral Notific~ltioi~ of I'c~~alty li)r iniorm;~tio~r on em],loycr and eirlployce rights and rcspo~~sibilitics. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Il~spectior~ Number: 312927445 
Occupatio~~al Safety and FIealtll Administration Inspection Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

09/29/2011 Iss~lar~ce Date: 

Citation and Notification of  Penalty 

Company Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 4115 East Floodgate Road, Preeporl, TX 77541 

Citation 1 1tc111 15 'wpe or Violation: ,!~s~ou§ 

29 CFK 1915.73(d): Edges of decks, platforms, flats or si~nilar flat surfaces Illore tliatr 5 feel above a solid surface 
were not guarded by adequate guardrails ineeting the requirements of 1915.71(i)(l)&(2): 

On Barge 214, on April 2, 201 1, wliere employees were walking/working within 5 feet of the perinleter 
of the of the deck which was approximately 14 feet above the surface of the dry dock, and was not 
equipped with a guardrail system. 

Dale By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Pcnaity: 

Citation 1 Item 16 Type of Violation: SeriOLl~ 

29 CFR 1915.75(b): Sides of gangways, ramps, or  terma anent stairways did not l~ave a railing with a midrail, and 
the railing was not al)proxilnately 42 inches in height: 

At the gangway between land ant1 the floating dry dock for Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1, the railing 
was not equipped with a midrail, and the railing was as a height of approxinlately 35 inches. 

Date By Which Violatior1 Must be Abated: 
Proposed Pe~ialty: 

See pages 1 througlr 4 of Illis Ciiatioo and Notificaiiuli of Paialty fbr inlhl.matio~~ OII employer and e~nployer riglrts and resporisibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor I~ispectior~ Niimber: 3 12927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Issuance Date: 091291201 1 

..-~ ~~~ 

Citatioli and Notification of Penalty 

Col~~pany Narne: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
l~ispeclior~ Site: 41 15 East Plootlgate Road, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation I Itcrn 17 Type of Violation: S~rious 

29 CI'R 1915.75(d): Railings approximately 42 inches in height, with a midrail, were not provided or1 the edges 
of wing walls of floating dry docks or on tlie edges of' graving docks: 

For tlie clry dock holding Barge PI'G 214, on April 2, 201 1 : 

(a) The port side wing wall, which was approximately 14 feet above the dry dock floor, was not 
equipped with a guardrail system on the side adjacent to tlie barge. 

(b) The starboard side wing wall, which was approximately 14 feet above tlre dry dock floor, was not 
equipped will1 a guardrail system on the side adjacent to tlie barge. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citation 1 Item 18 'rype of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1915.98(a): First aid kits were not kept within close proxii~~ity to the work area: 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 I, the only first aid kits were located in the office approximately 300 
yards away from the barge. 

Date By Which Violatioll Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Sec pages 1 tllrough 4 of this Citaliotl and Nutifica(i(m of I'alalty fill- inf(>r~nation oo elnployer and cmployee rights and ~ssponsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 111spectiorl Number: 312927445 
Occupational Safety ar~d I-iealth Administration Inspectiol~ Dates: 041021201 1 - 

Iss t ia~~ce Date: 09129120 1 1 

Citation and Notification of Penaltv 

Company Naele: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Itern 19 Type of Violatio~~: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CPR 191 5.13 1 (e): Before use, pneumatic tools were not secured to the cxtensiorr hose or whip by sotlie positive 
means to prevent accidental tlisco~~rrect of the tool from the wliip: 

(a) In the rnitldle of the dry dock for Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1 ,  where the e~nployees used 
the Versa Matic water punlp as fire fighting equip~ne~lt.  The water putrip ditl not have a retainer 
pi11 or similar device to ellsure tlic tool was not ejected from the co~npressed air hose. 

(b) On Barge PPG 214 arnidsllips port side, on April 2 ,  201 1, where e~~iployees used the air blower 
to circulate air inside Barge. The air blower was not equipped with a retainer pin or similar device 
to ensure the tool was not ejected from the cotnpressetl air hose. 

(c) In the middle of the dry dock for Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 2011, the employees used the air 
blower to circulate air inside Barge. The air hlowcr was tlot equipped with a retainer pin or 
similar device to ensure the tool was not ejected from the conipressed air hose. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citatiorl 1 Item 20 Type of Violation: i q l e r i 0 ~ ~  

29 CFR 1915.158(b)(l): Wlren work was perfori~letl 011 a tloatitlg vessel 200 feet (61 m) or more in length, at least 
three 30-inch (0.76 111) U.S. Coast Guard al~proved ring life buoys with lilies attached were not located in readily 
visible and accessible places: 

At the dry dock for Barge PL'G 214, on April 2, 201 1, a ring life ring was not available to the enil)loyees 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abatcd: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pages 1 tlirougli 4 of this Citation and N~rlification of Penally for information on eniplayer and cmployec rights and responsibililics. 

Citaliorr and Notificatinn of I'cllally Page 14 of 17 OSIIA-2 (llev. 9/93) 



U.S. Department of Label* Inspection Number: 312927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 111spectio11 Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Isstlance Date: 091291201 1 

Cilatiotl and Notificatioil of Pet~alty 

Company Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
111spectio11 Site: 41 15 Past Flootlgate Road, F~reeport, TX 77541 

Citation 1 Item 21 Type of Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1915.502(a): A written fire safety plan was not developed ant1 impleme~rted hy the employel. that covered 
all of the actions to ensure the er~iployer and enrployees safety in the event of a fire: 

At Barge I'I'G 214, on April 2, 201 1, and at times prior to wherc a written file safety plan had not been 
developed and i~npletnented for enlployees who were engaged in torclr cutting activities in the bow hopper 
space. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citatioll 1 Itern 22 Type of. Violation: S ~ ~ ~ O U S  

29 CFR 1915.504(a)(l): The e~irployer did not creale and kcep a curlent written policy illat specified the training 
enlployees must be given in accordance with 29 CFR 1915.508(c) for employees performing fire watch in tlre 
wo~kplace: 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1, where a current written policy specifying the training required for 
errlployees assigned to perforni fire watch during torch cutting operations inside the barge. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pages 1 lbrough 4 of this Cifalion and Notification of Penalty fur infol-malion on mnployel- a ~ ~ d  employee rigllls and sesponsibilitics. 
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1J.S. Department of Labor lr~spection Number: 312927445 
Occopatiotial Safety atid Health Ad~ninistration 111spectio11 Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Issua~lce Date: 091291201 1 

Citation .- and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
Irrspection Site: 41 15 East lJloodgate 12oad, Freeport, TX 77541 

Cilatioll 1 Item 23 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1015.505(a)(2): A written fire response policy was not created, maintained and updated. 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1, where a written fire response policy lrad not been developed fc)r 
employees who were cngagetl in torch cutti~rg activities inside the barge. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Citation 1 Item 24 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1915.508(e)(2)(i): The e~irployer did not ensure that each err~ployee who stootl as fire watch was trained 
in tlie basics of fire behavior, the different classes of fire and of extinguishing agents, tlie stages of fire, and 
methods for extinguishing fires: 

At tlie site on April 2, 201 1, wlicre the tire watches were assiglied observe and f lion it or the cutting 
activities inside of Tank Barge PPG 214 without being trained on the proper fire extillguishing agents to 
use for Chemtane fuel gas. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Sce pagcs 1 through 4 of tllis Cifation and Notification of Pe~i:,lty for iiilonrialio,~ on e~nployer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U S .  Department of Labor l~lspectio~i Numher: 3 12927445 
Occupational Safety and Health Adnrinistration 111spectioll Dates: 04/02/2011 - 

Issua~icc Date: 09/29/2011 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Compa~~y Nanle: Texas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
lr~spectiorl Site: 41 15 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, 'IX 77541 

Citation 2 Itern 1 Type of Violation: Willful 

29 CFR 1915.15(c): A conlpeterrt person did not visually inspect and test each space certified as "Safe for 
Workers" and "Safe for llot Work," as ofterr as was necessary to ensure that atmospheric co~rditions within the 
space were ~nairrtained within the conditions established by the certificate: 

At Barge PPG 214, on April 2, 201 1, a colripctent person did not visually i~lspect and test the atmnospl~ere 
for tlre stern hopper space prior to the elnyloyees conducting cutting operations iriside the hopper space. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

See pagcs 1 tilvougl~ 4 of Illis Cilalion a~ld Notification of Penalty for inforination ~ I I  employer and employee riglrls and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Departnrent of Labor 
Occupatioiial Safety and Health Adn~ir~istration 
Houston South Area Office 
17625 El Carnillo Real, Suilc 400 
Hotiston, 'TX 77058 
Phone: (281)286-0583 FAX: (281)286-6352 

INVOICE1 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: l'exas Barge & Boat, Inc. 
Invpection S ik  4115 East Floodgate Road, Freeport, TX 97541 
Issuance Date: 09/29/2011 

Summary of iDcnalties for Inspection Number 312927445 

Citation 1, Serious = $ 103600.00 
Citation 2, W i  = $ 56000.00 
TOTAL PROPOSED PENhLTIES = $ lS%oo.00 

To avoid additional charges, please remit paylncnl proinptly to this Area Office for the total aniouIll of the 
uncontested penallies summarized above. Make your clreck or rnouey order payable to: 
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA's lospeclion Nuurber (indicated above) 011 the remittance. 

OSHA does iiot agree to ally restrictions or conditious put on any check or tiloney order for less than tlie full 
amount due and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictio~~s or conditions do not exist. 

If a personal check is issued, it will be cor~verted into an electro~~ic fund transfer (EFr).  This means that our bank 
will copy your check and use the account inforination o n  it to electronically debit your accouut for the a ~ n o u ~ ~ t  of 
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be slrown on your regular 
accouat statenlent. You will uot receive your original cl~eck back. The bauk will destroy your original check, but 
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be colnpleted because of itlsufficiet~t fi~nds or closed account, the bank 
will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Depart~nerit of Labor 
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent 
charges, and ad~ninislrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Act. 

Interest. lnterest charges will be assessed at an anuual rate deterruined by the Secretary of tlie Treasury 011 all -- 
penalty debt amounts not paid within one inonth (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amoullt becornes 
due and payable (penalty due date). Tlie current interest rate is 4%.  lnterest will accrue from tlie date on which 
the penalty ainounts (as proposed or adjusted) becorne a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review 
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you 
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file a notice of contest. I~iterest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days 
of the final order. 

Delin~uent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 cale~~dar  days) 
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrarrgement has rlot been made. If the debt reinait~s delinquent 
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annutn will be assessed accruing from 
the date tlrat the debt beca~lie delinquent. 

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Depart~~leiit of Labor are required to assess additional charges for tlie 
lccovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs ir~curred by tlie Agency in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demaud letters sent in an attelnpt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

----. 

Area Director 


